THE LoNDON GAZETTE, 20TH OcCTOBER 1959

RuraL DISTRICTS :

. DEUDRAETH:

Llandanwg : Delete F.Ps. 9 and 38. Amend
xl'?tl.lnte of F.Ps. 40 (part) and 41 (part). Add 1 new

Llandecwyn : Add 7 new F.Ps.

Lianfair : Amend route of F.P. 29 (part). Add 6
new F.Ps.

Llanfrothen : Amend route of F.P. 27 (part). Add
2 new F.Ps.

Maentwrog : Amend route of F.P. 8 (part). Add
5 new F.Ps.

Penrhyndeudracth: Amend route of F.P. 24
(part).

Talsarnau : Amend route F.P. 21 (part). Add 4
new F.Ps.

Trawsfynydd : Delete F.Ps. 54, 68 (part), 77
(part) and 78 (part). Amend route of F.Ps. 46
{part), 20 (part) and 37 (part). Add 4 new F.Ps.

DoOLGELLAU:

Brithdir 8 Islaw’rdref : Delete F.Ps. 6 (part) and
57 (part). Amend route of F.Ps. 5 (part) 25 (part)
and 6 (part). Add 15 new F.Ps.

Llanaber : Amend route of F.P. 33 (part). Add
10 new F.Ps,

Llanegryn : Delete F.Ps, 20 (part) and 38. Add
2 new F.Ps.

Llanelltyd : Amend route of F.P. 5 (part). Add
6 new FPs.

Llanenddwyn : Delete F.Ps. 33 (part) and 45
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Llanfachkreth : Delete F.Ps. 27 and 85. Add 3
new F.Ps.
Llanfihangel-y-Pennant : Delete F.P. 3 (part).
Llangelynin : Delete F.Ps. 5 (part) and 34.

Amend route of F.P. 38 (part). Add 2 new F.Ps.

Llanymawddwy : Amend route F.P. 1 (part). Add
6 new F.Ps.

Mallwyd : Add 3 new F.Ps.

Pennal : Delete F.Ps. 8, 32, 36, 42 and 27. Add
3 new F.Ps.

Talyllyn : Delete F.Ps, 2, 4, 9, 17, 19 and 21.
Amend route of F.Ps. 6 (part) 'and 18" {part). Add
1 new F.P.

EDEYRNION:
Corwen : Delete F.Ps. 8, 84, 94, and 62.
Llandrillo : Add 2 new F.Ps. F.P. 42—designa-
tion changed to B.R
Llangar : Delete FPs. 2, 3, 4, 14 (part), 16
(part), 23 (part), 26 (part) 43 and 48. Amend toute
of F.P. 1 (pa
Llan:antﬂ‘mid Glyndyfrdwy : Add 1 new F.P.

PENLLYN:
Llandderfel : Amend route of F.Ps.
and 61 (part). Add 4 new F.Ps.
Llanfor : Delete F.Ps, 46 and 57 (part). Amend
rFo;te of F.Ps. 57 (part) and 93 (part). Add 28 new
Llangower : Add 3 new F.Ps.
Llanuwchllyn : Amend route of F.P. 7 (part).
Add 12 new F.Ps.
Llanycil : Delete F.Ps. 64, 46, 50, 61, 62, 66
Amend route of F.Ps. 42 (part), 56 (pa.rt) and 26
(part). Add 2 new F.Ps,

53a (part)

LEGAL NOTICES

{part). Add 10 new F.Ps.
MARRIAGE ACTS
A Building certified for worship named HOLY

FAMILY ROMAN CATHOLIC CHURCH, Cale
Lane, New Springs, Aspull, in the registration district
of Ince, Lancashire, was on 10th October 1959, regis-
tered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant to
section 41 of the Marriage Act, 1949, as amended by
section 1 (1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act,
1958, in place of a building of the same name, now
disused.—Dated 15th October 1959,

{029) Eric Price, Superintendent Registrar.

A Building certified for worship named KINGDOM
HALL, Chatham Hill, Chatham, in the registration
district of Chatham, Kent, was on 13th October 1959,
registered for solemmsmg marriages therein pursuant
to section 41 of the Marriage Act, 1949, as amended
by section 1 (1) of the Marnage Acts Amendment
Act, 1958.—Dated 15th October 1959.

Elsie M. Heard, Deputy Superintendent
(030) Registrar.

The Registrar General, being satisfied that PRESBY-
TERIAN CHURCH, Mount Pleasant, Tudhoe, in the
registration dlstnct of Durham Western, in the county
of Durham, is no longer used as a place of worship
by the congregation on whose behalf it was on 30th
January 1866, registered for marriages in accordance
with the Marriage Act, 1836, has cancelled the regis-
tration.—Dated 15th October 1959.

W. Stephenson, Superintendent Registrar.

A Building certified for worship named METHO-
DIST CHAPEL Creake Road, Syderstone, in the
registration d:stnct of Fakenham, in the county of
Norfolk, was on 13th October 1959 registered for
solemmsmg marriages therein pursuant to section 41
of the Marriage Act, 1949 as amended by section
1 (1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958,
—Dated 16th October 1959.

(070) A. E. Kerrison, Superintendent Registrar.

A Building certified for worship named ST.
STEPHEN’S CHURCH, Church Road, Manor’ Park
in the registration district of East Ham, in the county

borough of East Ham, was on 15th October 1959
registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant
to section 41 of the Marriage Act, 1949 as amended
by section 1 (1) of the Mamage Acts Amendment
Act, 1958, in place of a building of the same name
and address now disused.—Dated 16th October 1959.

(072) J. C.. Done, Superintendent Registrar.

A Building certified for worship named CROYDON
FREE CHRISTIAN CHURCH, Friends’ Road, in
the registration district of Croydon, in the county
borough of Croydon, was on 13th October 1959 regis-
tered for solemmising marriages therein pursuant to
section, 41 of the Marriage Act, 1949 as amended by
section: 1 (1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act,
1958.—Dated 16th October 1959.

©o71) J. H. Davies, Deputy Superintendent Registrar.

A Building certified for worship named SAL-
VATION ARMY HALL, Northgate, Cottingham, in
the registration district of Holderness, Yorkshire, East
Riding, was on 15th October 1959 registered for
solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section: 41
of the Marriage Act, 1949 as amended by section
1 (1) of the Ma.rnage Acts Amendment Act, 1958,
in place of a building of the same name and address
now disused—Dated 16th October 1959.

(069) D. G. Jackson, Superintendent Registrar.

The Registrar General, being satisfied that NEW-
GATE METI-IODIST CHURCH, Newgate Street,
Bishop Auckland, in the registration district of Dur-
ham Western, in "the county of Durham, is no longer
used as a place of worship by the congregation on
whose behalf it was on 20th July 1863, registered for
marriages in accordance with the Mamage Act, 1836,
has cancelled the registration.—Dated 15th October
1959.

W. Stephenson, Superintendent Registrar.

The Registrar General, being satisfied that FREE
CHRISTIAN CHURCH, Wellesley Road, in the
registration distriot of Croydon, in the county borough
of Croydon, is no longer used as.a place of worship
by the congregation on whose behalf it was on 16th



